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Dear Hr. Kabﬁk',

[

4 layman doean t have to tell a lawyer the problems of the indigent would-be
litigant, I have thém. Perhaps your recent intorest in the subject to which I have
devoted the past 10 years (alwost) and some of the recent disclosures relating to
the Wabergate may suggestbto you, as they now have to me, that my problems may not
be only commercial crockednesa,

In any event, I need help, I am broke, and I believe enough is callectable to
Pay a lawyar. S

The latest case involved E.P.Dutton & Co. They took over Quteagzidga & Lazard,
successors to Ouserbridge & Dienatfrey, who screwed me in Just about every way '
‘possible. In doing this, thoy comdtted fraud, according to a Vashington lawyer,

a lawyer on the N.Y. D.A.'s staff (who said is it comuercial, not criminal fPaud wnder
New York law) and mail fraud, according to the U.S. postal inspector in Washingtaon.
He ook 8,case and then dropped it. When mybSenator asked for an explanation, he was
lied to. “hose who prosecute mail fraud cases are not fond of me.

This most recent of many incidents, with Dutton, has o do with non~delivery
of my purchase, inder the contract, of the about 55000 coples of my book Frame-Up,
when Outerbridge deoided to remainder it. Instead of shipxing, a8 he said he would,
having accepted as a down payment money he admittgd owing m2, he procceded to sell
1,000 or them, Vhen I hollered, he apprently didn't dare let g0 of the rest, Axide
frou the contract, this was repeated in writing. In this correspondence I also asked for
all later retums and was assured, in ¥riting, that I would get 10075 of stock and retums.

In carly May I had a conference with i, Jack Macrae,III, Dutton president. We
worked out an agreement under whioh they would ghip prepaid all the remaining coples .
of this book, pay me what had been reoeived for the copies I had bought and Outerw
bridgehadsoldthereafter.endinmhmIvoumreleaseﬁwmaomanyouigaﬁmfor
the 1,000 80ld copics, which have a retail price of 81,000, He gaid Outeibﬂdga had
upamtemumelwhowommaohanmmwﬂhmontheotharusm. his has not
happensd, In fact, he has been silenmt for more than two months, despite & letter from
Dutton's counsel, dated June 22, saying, "He will be in touch with you very shortly
andlammmt}ﬁ.smatterﬂllallobemmlvedinthemar <" Prior to thia,
mderdatoomeww,Duttonmtetooonﬁmthashippingofthehoo)m,whichl
mw"mmmmw.*wmmmmummwm
alﬂ.mttoalomldnlim.hxtithumthppwad.lhwreodwdmbwkmdm
mm. b ’ ’

If you have resd Frame-Up, I think you know that those who have an interest ink
$hly remaining copdes disappearing are fow, To date it is the only book of this content.
There is no prospect that there will be anothoer, not for yoars, anyway, (Incidenta}ly,
Bay has been in solitary for mora than a yeqr, law or no law, and has deteriorated
eonsiderably,) ‘
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¥iile I have copies of just about cverything he has, I cen t afford the cost
of duplicating them, I have written him again and again I have fio responge, I spoke to
kin when I was in Yew York in May. Ye did not tell me of s difficulties and oould
not keep an appointment we had because his mother dies. (Ever read Sholem Aleiches?)

Flease do not assume that what follows means I am undiplomatic or a nut until you
read it, Rather it 1s thatpyou are a young man and I helieve you should know that I
have powerful enemies, And the one thing I have, adide fromdsbts, is integrity.

The “epertmont of Justice regards me as a problem, espocially now that I have what
will bo the basic teat case on the “investigatory files™ ememption of the Freedom of
Information law headed for the “upreme Courts On the 11th thore was an en bano rchear—
ing by tde court of appeals. I had won from the penel of thres, The case had been
mnanhdtcﬂxejudgewhndmt)mppmiobetheﬂﬂngptajm,'qmlnagottenthe
best part of his education after his error in my cane, The decision directed him to
ghive me full opportunity to explore charpes I made against the FEI. .

Whether my phons is tappod or not I don,t knows When I received what the police
rigorded as threats against my life over my assassinations work, with the sssent of the
local phone company I had my own phone wired for direct taping, The man who did this
made a brdad hint that it was tapped outaide my homs, by 2 palr on the autometed
exchanga, Whother of not thds is the case, I have been tapped in conversations with
two former JFK aldes, the tapping of whose phones is one of the Waterhate disclosures.
In enother case, another phone, I have had ry conversations reported folthfully to me
by one who sald the information came from federal sowress. The persom who told me this
confeased to working for federal agents, on me. And in still another case, 1 have
carbons of surveillande on me for the CIA.

In short, while I am in need, I must also tell you that should you or the firm for
which you work be willing to undertake to try to help me, you would be taking on a
very wnpopuler client, not Just an impoverished ones .

And if tids is not discouraging emough, I have written perhaps 20,000 word of a
Vatergate booke I have evidence that has not como to light, of still other criminality,
of kinda not yut even sugiesteds I was vorking on what has come to light about the
federael money spent on Nixon's personal property a ycar ago, end the White House knew
4t. I had gotten to where I made an FOI request. The ansver came from Dean,

80, vhether or not my phone is still tapped, I have fow secrets.

1 have bean getting up eaxly and staying up late in order to write and still keep
up with developments. dad 1% not been for tiis, I would have written you about what
followe, Aftor you have read what you have, if you want to go further, I havo some
wprdinted werks you might waat to read, parts of which I still have to spare, and I
have some documentation the likes of which I think you would be wnwilling to believe
had not been destroyed. With a chain of possession. Un your promise to naintain these
things in confidence, you would be welcome to examine them here. “y car, depending on
the oar, driver and time of what day, it is about 4-5 hours from cither tunnel. Superhighe
way to about seven minutes away. There i3 no conwection with help. fou may st¥ill do this
if you want to and can't help we, We can also provide sicple accomedations. This is not
an exoeptional offer. I'm the opiosite of parancid. Besideg, some day you nay bump into
scmeone who can do something abdut his interest., And I don t think I'm done at 60,

Sincerely,

Harold Weisberg
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